Crystal Green

Harrisburg, IL 62946 fordgurl2639@gmail.com +1 815 883 0713

I am currently employed working full time. I am currently working full times as a floor nurse. Previous jobs include DON, floor nurse, charge nurse, wound care nurse, and ADON. I pride my self on a job well done and as a team player.

I have completed the CDC Infection Prevention issue Training course. I also have 4 years of wound care experience.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN Floor Nurse

The Voyage Senior Living - Marion, IL June 2022 to Present

Currently working as a floor nurse for their alzheimer/dementia units.

Midnight Charge Nurse

Liberty Village of Marion - Marion, IL February 2022 to June 2022

Worked as charge nurse working midnights shift. Job duties included but not limited to medication administration, wound care, organizing med cart, signing in medications upon arrival from pharmacy, admissions, and supervision of midnight staff.

Director of Nursing

Saline Care Nursing and Rehabilitation Center - Harrisburg, IL January 2021 to February 2022

As director of Nursing for Saline Care I have been responsible for CNA and nurse scheduling, checking daily orders, rounding with various physicians, working on incoming referrals,, completed quality rounds in the facility, check charting, work the floor when short, in servicing staff, and many other tasks. I recently took on our Infection Preventionist role when she took another position. These tasks include swabbing staff and residents per guidelines, various reports, staff education, and monitoring PPE and isolation requirements.

RN

Carrier Mills Nursing and rehabilitation Center - Carrier Mills, IL August 2020 to January 2021

I worked as a floor nurse at Carrier Mills to help with staff shortage.

ADON

Saline Care Nursing and Rehabilitation Center - Harrisburg, IL November 2019 to August 2020

As ADON my responsibilities included psychotropic tracking, restraint assessments and tracking, wound care and management, monthly nursing schedules, quality control, infection prevention, PPE inventory management, wound and weight meeting coordinator, safety committee, CNA schedules, and any task requested by my DON and administrator.

Registered Nurse

Saline Care Nursing and Rehabilitation Center - Harrisburg, IL June 2019 to November 2019

Worked as a floor nurse for both their behavioral health side as well as their long term/acute care side. Responsibilities include direct care of residents, medication administration, skin assessments, supervision of CNAs, routine charting, carry out orders obtained from physicians, and complete dressing changes. I assist follow nurses and CNAs when needed.

Registered Nurse/Charge Nurse

Aperion Care - Marseilles, IL November 2017 to June 2019

I worked as an RN/Charge Nurse. Responsibilities include direct care of residents, medication administration, skin assessments, supervision of CNAs, routine charting, carry out orders obtained from physicians, and complete dressing changes. I assist follow nurses and CNAs when needed.

Registered Nurse

Rivershores healthcare and Rehabilitation Centre - Marseilles, IL August 2016 to November 2017

Responsibilities included direct care of residents, medication administration, skin assessments, supervision of CNAs, routine charting, carry out orders obtained from physicians, and complete dressing changes.

CNA

Rivershores healthcare and Rehabilitation Centre - Marseilles, IL January 2015 to August 2016

As a CNA I was responsible for the daily cares of multiple residents. These daily cares included waking, bathing and dressing residents for breakfast, toileting and laying residents down between meals, showering residents, and assisting nurses when necessary with dressing changes and cares.

Education

Associate in Registered Nurse IVCC - Oglesby, IL June 2011 to May 2016

Nursing Licenses

RN Expires: May 2020 State: IL

Skills

- Hard worker
- Attention to detail
- Team player
- Tracheotomy experience (2 years)
- G-tube/peg tube experience (2 years)
- RN
- Behavioral Health
- Infection Control Training
- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- Supervising experience
- Nurse Management
- Resident's rights
- Laboratory Experience
- Dementia Care
- Hospice Care
- Communication skills

Certifications and Licenses

CPR/BLS

May 2021 to May 2023

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)

Assessments

Clinical judgment — Proficient

September 2021

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention Full results: <u>Proficient</u>

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.